

From: Michael Weinhoff

To: Doug Young

Date: September 21, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0095-EX-CN-2017

---

Message:

Mr. Young,

You have requested that I provide an update on the requests for information sent on May 15th for the RADSat application, specifically the SpaceCap file and the Orbital Debris Assessment. I am currently working on the SpaceCap file while two other team members are working on the Orbital Debris Assessment. Our first team meeting since the end of April will be held this Friday. I expect a progress update on the debris assessment then. I need to consult my team before finishing the SpaceCap file. There are only a few items remaining before submission, but they are taking up the most time. I will continue to provide updates throughout the semester.

I am trying to upload both files as soon as possible, but we have not gotten together as a team for a few months, so it will take a little while to get back into the rhythm. I understand the timeliness of this matter and want to cooperate fully with the application process. As a university club, we were unable to work on the project over the summer since we were not in session. I am trying my best to follow the procedures correctly. My apologies if you are having difficulty tracking our application. I thought we were supposed to submit Form 442 as soon as possible and then attach exhibits when we are able to. The team is fully aware that the FCC cannot begin reviewing the application until all files are submitted, and I am trying my best to get everything in. If you have any questions about our project, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Michael Weinhoff